

ANISH PS

Driver



OBJECTIVE

Aiming to utilize my 21+ years of experience as a delivery driver to join a company and apply my flawless driving record, knowledge of traffic laws, patience, customer service, and sales experience to deliver and recommend products to customers.



CONTACT

- **** +974 30199370
- anishmundakayam97@gmail.com
- i Al kheesa, Al Daayen, Qatar
- **Y** 27/05/1979
- INDIA
- Married
- +49 0176 85635852



MALAYALAM

LANGUAGES

- Advance

ARABIC - Advance
ENGLISH - Advance
HINDI - Advance



EDUCATION

•1993 - 1993 HIGH SCHOOL ST ANTHONY SCHOOL MUNDAKAYAM



EXPERIENCE

•2005 - 2019 Driver

Private - Saudi arabia

•2019 - 2020 Driver

Private - Bahrain

•2020 - Continue Driver

private - Qatar



SKILLS

Time Management Sales

Customer Services Traffic laws

Navigation Problem solving

Communication Delivery schedules



ACHIEVEMENTS

INDIAN - LICENSE

SAUDI ARABIAN - LICENSE

BAHRAIN - LICENSE

QATAR-LICENSE